Dear Darl, 12/13/18

Unless we get a fast repair on our copler on which the drum has suddenly gone
bad the copies I'll enclose will not be the best.

I want over my file of selections relating to lexico and selected more than
the singke record of which I told you foday. That is f89-42-1273, dated 11/29/63,

I did not make a separate file of airline checks but I do recall that they
were checked and there was no pussenger for Dallas who could have been Oswald.

The FEI did check theue things out carefully.

I probably have copies of the ticket, etec. by now but haven't had time to
go through those records.

I have some Yexjico-material appesls with the F'BI and the CIA, all overdus.
Not mble to file suits to get them now. :

I have no records indicating any error in this record but you might want to
check with lMary on thag. I'm also including a memo I ment soreons elss with
covles of the Commiseion's printed stuff.

In haste,

Various DL copies from what I got under 78-0322
Mostly bus return to US



